

# Spencer Gulf Football League Inc

## MINUTES

Meeting Date/Time	Wednesday 10 March 2021 commenced at 6:30pm	
Location	Meeting held via Zoom Video Conference	
Present		
SGL	L Promnitz, G Congdon, M Giles, R Gordon	
West Augusta	M Foote	
South Augusta	M Kerin	
Central Augusta	M Gilbert	
Solomontown	B Harmer	
Port	D Johnson	
PropRisdon	W Sayner	
Umpires	M Giles	
SANFL		
Gallery	J McAullife, S Metcalfe, A Magery, D Adams, I Brazell, G Bailey, W Newbery, C McMillan, J McNamara, A Finlayson	
Apologies		
Confirmation of Minutes		
	That the Minutes of the League Meeting held on 27 August 2020, as tabled, be accepted.Moved:PortSeconded:	
Business Arising		
	M Foote queried stretcher access issue at Memorial Oval. L Promnitz advised he has spoken to Council and they are following up.	
	Red/Yellow Cards are working well. M Giles to revise process and distribute out of session.	
General Business		
SGL	Under 15's Competition L Promnitz provided overview of issues highlighted by clubs recently in relation to the above competition. Discussion ensued, It was raised that local games could be played on a Friday nights and Port Augusta Colts also keen to play Under 13's as a curtain raiser. This is to be discussed by PA Colts Committee next week. Port Pirie clubs would also be keen to play Under 15 local matches on a Friday night. Clubs then advised of approximate numbers for respective teams in the competition.	

Issues highlighted in Port Pirie were multiple competing sports which has caused issues with player availability. Discussion ensued re actual playing numbers and agreed in principle to a minimum of 14 on needs basis.

L Promnitz advised that the SGL needs to be advised by Thursday night if teams are unable to be filled. Pirie clubs will look at starting Under 15 matches held on a Friday night at 5.00pm. Discussion also took place regarding Under 15 away matches starting half an hour later at 9.45am to assist with travel, and subsequently other grades with the exception of A Grade would also start half an hour later.

Motion: That Under 15 matches played on Saturday morning commence at 9.45am and remaining games with the exception of A Grade commence half an hour later.

Moved: South Augusta

Seconded: Port

## CARRIED

Discussion also took place regarding numbers for the Under 18's this will also need to be monitored.

## ANZAC Medals

Delegates were advised that is has been arranged. Port Pirie RSL has secured a donor for these medals into the future.

## Budgets

L Promnitz advised that money and all unsold budgets need to be returned to the Treasurer at the completion of each round to ensure proper accounting processes.

## **Correspondence**

L Promnitz reminded all present that correspondence must be forwarded to the SGL Secretary in the first instance for appropriate dissemination.

#### Season Program

All present agreed that the program was now ready for publication pending changes to timings for Under 15 matches.

**APPS** Points Allocation

Advice as received from Community Football had been used as the guide for this season allocations. Discussion ensued.

	Motion: Clubs accept the points allocation for Season 2021
	Moved: Greg Congdon Seconded: PropRisdon
	CARRIED
WEST AUGUSTA	Nil
SOLOMONTOWN	Raised issue of uniforms for water carriers, L Promnitz reiterated that colour is white and is stated in relevant By-Laws. B Harmer also thanks Executive for their work in relation to Under 15's competition to keep things moving forward.
CENTRAL AUGUSTA	Discussion regarding By-Law and issues relating to votes if game is forfeited. L Promnitz to follow up. Discussion regarding Last Possession, would like to see the throw in returned. Discussion regarding standardised rules across Community Football Leagues. J McAuliffe to follow up at RFAC Meeting.
SOUTH AUGUSTA	Discussion regarding email received regarding refusal of clearance. By-Law 23 discussion. Any feedback to be sent to M Giles
PORT	Last possession rule, Port advised that agree with Central Augusta regarding return of throw ins.
PROP RISDON	Nil
M GILES	Advised COVID-Safe Plans being updated and will be distributed to venues. QR Code for Memorial Oval has been received.
R GORDON	Insurance – advised that this has been paid for last season. Clubs will need to register online for coming season. Kriston Thompson is keen to undertake the SGL coaching role as is Corey McKenzie, SGL Under 18's – Coaches required Northern Zone – Team Managers required. Meeting held with North Adelaide it is anticipated Kriston Thompson will be coach, further information to follow as required.
Next Meeting	To be advised
Meeting Closed	8.09pm